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CITY OF DALLAS
March 30, 2012
Dorian Franck
Water Engineering

Dallas Development Services

320 E. Jefferson Blvd., Room 200

Dallas, Texas  75203

Re: Name of Project
Dear: Mr. Franck:
We are fully aware that we do not meet the required finished floor elevation criteria necessary for a wastewater service connection due to the grade of the improvements on the referenced property and face the possibility of a backflow from the wastewater main.  We agree to install and maintain at our expense backflow check valves or any other devices necessary to prevent the probability of a backflow from the wastewater main to the referenced property.
We, our successors, heirs, administrators, tenants, and assigns agree to forever release and hold harmless the City of Dallas, its successors and assigns, from any responsibility and liability for damages that may be sustained by the referenced property and/or improvements as a result of the backflow of the wastewater main.

Sincerely,

Owners Name
Title

Company

c: File

Sustainable Development and Construction

320 E. Jefferson, Room 200 · Dallas, Texas  75203 · 214/948-4205 · Fax 214/948-4211 

A City Utility Providing Regional Water and Wastewater Services Vital to Public Health and Safety.
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